A Here for Good
/ Community Foundation
N

for Monterey County

Meeting of the Board of Directors
Tuesday, August 25, 2020 - 3:30 to 5:30 PM
Zoom Meeting

Agenda

1. Call to Order — Birt Johnson, Jr., Board Chair 3:30

2. Consent Agenda — Birt Johnson, Jr.

Board Meeting Minutes — June 23, 2020 (3-6)

Executive Committee Minutes — July 28, 2020 (7-9)

Finance Committee Minutes — June 23, 2020 (10-11)

Governance Committee Minutes — August 4, 2020 (12)

Community Impact Investment Committee Minutes-June 24,2020 (13-14)
Grants and Programs Committee Minutes — August 5, 2020 (15-16)
Resource Development Committee Minutes — July 22, 2020 (no meeting)
Investment Committee Minutes — August 10, 2020 (17-18)

Endowment Stewardship Committee Minutes — July 20, 2020 (19-20)

3. Report of the Chair — Birt Johnson, Jr. 3:35

4. Trea
[ ]
[ ]
[ )

Comments from the Chair
Reminder: December 15 board meeting

surer / Finance Committee —Jan Vanderbilt 3:40
June 30, 2020 and July 31, 2020 Financials (21-30, 31-39
Approval 990
Board Resolution-Financial Transactions (40)
Budget Timeline

5. Governance Committee — Betsy Buchalter Adler 3:55

2020 Nominating Priorities and Process

6. Investment Committee — Giff Lehman 4:05

7. Com

Portfolio Report (41-43

munity Impact Investment Committee — Nolan Kennedy 4:15
Activity Report

Mission Statement

To inspire philanthropy and be a catalyst for strengthening communities throughout Monterey County

Strategic Priorities
o Community Impact - Invest in developing healthy, safe and vibrant communities across Monterey County
o Philanthropic Leadership — Inspire and facilitate philanthropy throughout Monterey County
o Community Leadership- Recognize opportunities for facilitation of solutions to community issues.
o Organizational Excellence — Optimize performance and stewardship for maximum impact



8. Resource Development Committee — Michael Reid 4:25

e Development Summary July 2020 (44-45)
e Name Change (Resource Development Committee to Philanthropic Services Committee)
e Status of 75" Anniversary Activities

9. Grants and Programs — Ida Lopez Chan 4:35
Grant Approvals: June 30 — July 31, 2020 (46-58)

Other Grant Approvals (if needed)

Covid 19 Relief Fund Grants update

Name Change (Grants and Programs to Community Impact)

10. New Funds — Dan Baldwin 4:55

Discretionary Fund

e Monterey County Fire Relief Fund
Non-Endowed Scholarship Fund

¢ Juneteenth Celebration Scholarship Fund
Endowment Fund

o Communites for Sustainable Monterey County
Agency Stewardship Fund

¢ Early Childhood Equity Stewardship Fund
Donor Advised Non-Endowed

¢ Karen Judkins and Steven Wade Fund

e Tom Hopkins Wilderness Fund

e James W. Sullivan and Catherine Brennan Family Fund
Agency Endowment

e Mayor Joe Gunter Memorial fund for the Veterans Day Parade
Field of Interest

¢ Monterey County Tolerance and Acceptance Fund

11. President/CEO Report — Dan Baldwin

¢ President’s Update — sent electronically
e Board of Equalization report

12. Executive Session or Roundtable Discussion

Adjourn

Next Board Meeting: October 27, 2020 2354 Garden Road, Monterey CA



Here for Good

o .~ Community
Foundation

" for Monterey County

Meeting of the Board of Directors
Zoom meeting
June 23, 2020

MINUTES

Board Members Present: Birt Johnson, Jr., Teri Belli, Jan Vanderbilt, Betsy Buchalter Adler, Ida Lopez
Chan, Kirk Gafill, Elsa Mendoza Jimenez, Giff Lehman, Nolan Kennedy, Fred Meurer, Erica Padilla-
Chavez, Joe Pezzini, Betsey Pearson, Michael Reid, Bill Sharpe, Loren Steck, Abby Taylor-Silva
Absent: Maija West, Jose Luis Alvarado

A quorum was established.

Staff: Dan Baldwin, Laurel Lee-Alexander, Christine Dawson, Diane Nonella, Amanda Holder, Sarah
Elias

CALL TO ORDER
Board chair Birt Johnson, Jr., called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Community Foundation
for Monterey County to order at 3:33 PM, Tuesday, June 23, 2020.

CONSENT AGENDA - Birt Johnson, Jr.
Birt Johnson, Jr., asked the board if they had questions or required clarification on matters related to the
consent agenda. There were no questions or comments.

Board Meeting Minutes — April 28, 2020

Executive Committee Minutes — May 26, 2020

Finance Committee Minutes — April 28, 2020

Grants and Programs Committee Minutes — May 6, 2020
Resource Development Committee Minutes — May 20, 2020
Investment Committee Special Meeting Minutes — May 11, 2020

Motion: to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Loren Steck / Betsey Pearson second. Motion carried unanimously.

REPORT OF THE CHAIR - Birt Johnson, Jr.

Birt introduced two new board members. Judy Guzman Krueger, Regional Director at Union Bank and
Francine Rodd, Executive Director of First Five Monterey. Each gave a brief introduction of their
background. Birt thanked them for joining CFMC board of directors.

Birt spoke of the continuing impact of the Covid pandemic on issues of health, the economy, and
employment. The CFMC is playing an important role as a leader, supporter and convener during this
crisis. As an example, Fred was thanked for his guidance in helping implement the Small Business Relief
Fund.

Birt reported on CFMC'’s Strategic Plan that has been updated with input from board and staff during the
January retreat. Birt noted updates in the 2020 Strategic Plan-centering on of inclusion and equity. Bill

I\EXECUTIVE\BOARD\BOARD MINUTES\2020 06/23



Sharpe suggested a change in language of Goal One (page 4), bullet point 5 of the revised Strategic
Plan to more active language. He recommended inserting to instead of that will. There was a maijority
agreement for this change. Francine made suggestion on Assumptions Page (page 2) to change
dedication to accountability. Dan and the Board supported this change.

Motion: to approve 2020 Strategic Plan, including recommended changes.
Erica Padilla-Chavez / Elsa Mendoza Jimenez second. Motion carried unanimously.

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE - Betsy Buchalter Adler

Betsy reminded the board that at the end of 2020 they will be losing board members Ida Lopez Chan
(termed out), Erica Padilla-Chavez (termed out), Jose Luis Alvarado (moving), and Michael Reid
(moving). Therefore with 18 remaining board members they will need to fill a minimum of two seats and
as many as four seats moving forward. Dan said the recruitment process will start in August/September.

TREASURER/FINANCE COMMITTEE - Jan Vanderbilt
Jan reviewed the financial statements for March and April 2020.

Jan noted total assets are at a 3.82% decrease since December. She noted realized loss of $5.5 million
due to change in investment policy and selling of underperforming assets. Budget regarding Women’s
Fund Luncheon — loss of ticket sales offset by cancelling event and holding it virtually. CFMC is
exceeding operating budget expectations by $205,000 as seen in the positive variance on the expense
side. Jan stated that CFMC has 5.4 months operating cash on hand and that 3-6 months is standard.

Motion: to approve the March and April 2020 financial statements.
Jan Vanderbilt / Ida Lopez Chan second. Motion carried unanimously.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE - Giff Lehman
Giff gave an overview and market value of the long-term, medium-term, and ESG portfolios. Giff noted

the virtually identical numbers of the asset allocation of the long-term portfolio at $226 million at the end
of March and YTD at $227 million. He described to the new board members some of the primary
differences between the three portfolio asset allocations.

COMMUNITY IMPACT INVESTMENT COMMITTEE - Nolan Kennedy

Nolan Kennedy reported that the committee has completed two additional placements.

$1 million to Cal Coastal Rural Development to support financing of underserved and beginning
small businesses and farmers, and $1 million to Mission Economic Development Agency
(MEDA) who work with the El Pajaro CDC for loan funding to low income borrowers in
disadvantaged communities.

Dan noted CFMC also granted $30,000 from the COVID fund to El Pajaro CDC for capacity to
implement this program.

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT — Michael Reid
Michael Reid reported on the Women'’s Fund Luncheon virtual event on May 12, It was well attended
and contributions were significant.

Christine Dawson reported on the May Resource Development Summary
¢ Most events have transitioned to virtual platforms
¢ Planning future donor education events on charitable estate planning, philanthropy focusing on
DEI and a second donor briefing on the Covid Relief fund.

I\EXECUTIVE\BOARD\BOARD MINUTES\2020 06/23



¢ New funds created for employee emergency assistance- Corral de Tierra Country Club Employee
Emergency Assistance/Relief Fund and The Club at Pasadera Employee Emergency
Assistance/Relief Fund.
e 75" Anniversary celebration scheduled for October 23 is postponed and may be cancelled.
o CFMC’s 75" Anniversary to be celebrated with short video vignettes that will be shared
throughout the year.
o 75" Anniversary article featured in Carmel Magazine Spring/Summer 2020 issue.

GRANTS AND PROGRAMS - Ida Lopez Chan
Ida Lopez Chan requested approval of the April 1, 2020- May 31, 2020 grants.

Motion: to approve 321 grants awarded from April 1, 2020- May 31, 2020 totaling $5,700,674.
Betsey Pearson / Loren Steck second. Motion carried unanimously.

Laurel Lee-Alexander reported the COVID Relief Fund has raised more than $2.9 million since inception
and granted more than $2.5 million through 109 grants. Grants have been wide-ranging with $1.7 million
going to nonprofits providing food, housing assistance, direct financial assistance and supplies like
diapers, wipes, baby food and ppe. $532,000 going to nonprofits to support programs helping vulnerable
populations such as the YWCA with it's domestic violence shelter, suicide prevention services, and
educational outreach to local indigenous communities.

Laurel reviewed the changes to the community impact grant program:
e Transition from two cycles (spring/fall) to one cycle with a spring cycle deadline of the first
Friday in March in which all program areas will apply.
e Both CI: $15,001 - $50,000 and Small CI: up to $15,000 applications will now be
condensed to one full application.
e Beginning 2022 change from two to one grant subcommittee

NEW FUNDS - Dan Baldwin

Non-Endowed Donor Advised Fund
e Lawrence and Carleton Mowell Fund
e Corral De Tierra Country Club Employee Emergency Assistance/Relief Fund
e Frances Memorial Fund

Special Purpose
e Small Business Relief Fund
e Sea Haven Fund

Scholarship
. AGB Scholarship Fund

Small Business Relief Fund created in partnership with Monterey Peninsula Chamber of Commerce.
Grants will be determined by committee on which both Birt and Fred sit.

Disaster IRS Publication 3833 allows the emergency relief funds to make grants to small businesses and
individuals.

AGB Scholarship fund set up specifically to help students of color.

I\EXECUTIVE\BOARD\BOARD MINUTES\2020 06/23



PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dan Baldwin
An electronic update was sent to the board.

Dan reported on the CFMC’s database transition from FIMS to Akoya as a current ongoing process. The
shift to a new data management system is a result of a year-long research process lead by consultant
Todd Sergot to find a replacement for FIMS which in recent years has had reduced technical support.

Legislative Bill AB1712 was replaced by AB2936. This bill is headed to the Senate and is different than
AB1712 in that it lacks specificity on reporting requirements and how Donor Advised Funds are defined.
Author Buffy Wicks is reaching out to community foundations for brokering a deal. The League of
Community Foundations however does not have a consensus on whether or not they should be
exempt/left out of the bill or continue to fight the bill along with the commercial DAF entities such as
Vanguard, Fidelity and Schwab.

CFMC made a claim against the county for reimbursement of property taxes paid during the maintenance
of 3200 17 Mile Drive. The County sought an opinion from the Board of Equalization and provided
supporting evidence that the property and its sale was to fulfill the mission of Charles de Guigne in
creating an endowment fund to support two local nonprofits. County Assessor, Steve Vagnini confirmed
that the Board of Equalization did not agree with the claim. County attorney will now offer an opinion to
the County Supervisors to go along with the claim from the BOE. County Supervisors will soon vote on
the matter. If claim is denied next step is to take it to court. Case would be presented before a litigator to
get a preliminary assessment. This requires consent of SPCA and Montage as the legal fees would be
paid out of the fund. Board members cautioned about the court of public opinion and the optics of CFMC
suing the county.

There was no Executive Session. Birt opened the floor for announcements and comments from the
board. There was discussion of a needs assessment for filling the new positions on the board both
geographically and representationally.

ADJOURN 5:36 PM
The next board meeting is August 25, 2020 3:30-5:30 the meeting format TBD.

Minutes prepared by:

Sarah Elias, Administrative Coordinator

Approved by:

Maija West, Secretary of the Board of Directors

I\EXECUTIVE\BOARD\BOARD MINUTES\2020 06/23



Here for Good

o .~ Community
Foundation

& for Monterey County

Executive Committee Meeting
Zoom meeting
July 28, 2020

MINUTES

Committee Members Present: Birt Johnson, Teri Belli, Jan Vanderbilt, Maija West, Betsy Buchalter
Adler, Ida Lopez Chan, Nolan Kennedy and Michael Reid
Absent: Giff Lehman

A quorum was established.

CFMC Staff Present: Dan Baldwin, Christine Dawson, Laurel Lee-Alexander, Diane Nonella and
Julie Conrad

CALL TO ORDER - Birt Johnson, Jr.
Birt Johnson called the virtual meeting of the Executive Committee of the Community Foundation for
Monterey County to order at 3:34 on July 28, 2020.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion: to approve the May 26, 2020 minutes as written.
Ida Lopez Chan / Betsy Buchalter Adler second. Motion carried unanimously.

REPORT OF THE CHAIR - Birt Johnson, Jr.

Birt recognized the CFMC’s board members commitment and focus during a time when personal
concerns and disruption continue from the pandemic. He complimented the CFMC staff and board
for the CFMC presence in the community and significant impact in the relief and support efforts.

Birt described the new Juneteenth Fund. The fund was started by a student at CSUMB in response
to Black Lives Matter. The scholarship fund qualifications will read, “everyone is welcome, and all
should apply” to represent inclusivity for all. Birt is a committee member for the Juneteenth Fund.

TREASURERS REPORT- Jan Vanderbilt

Jan Vanderbilt reported the June financial statement will be approved at the August board meeting.
She highlighted the total assets through June 30, 2020 were $285,206,501. The revenue was
$41,128 more than budget and expenses were $148,893 less than budget. The expendable
operating cash-on-hand is at 7 months. The PPP money is still recorded as a liability and will be
noted in the footnotes as a loan.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE - Giff Lehman (absent)
There was no report.

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT- Michael Reid

Michael Reid reported there was no resource development committee meeting in June. Due to the
Covid-19 shut down and canceled events for CFMC, Michael postponed the July 22 meeting. The
committee will hold a meeting in the Fall.

I\EXECUTIVE\BOARD\BOARD MINUTES\2020 05/26/2020



Christine Dawson reported very active discussions with local leaders about Black Lives Matters and
new field of interest funds.

The philanthropic services team is working on video stories and vignettes with a wide range of
people involved with CFMC over the years. There will be an online and on-going CFMC 75t
anniversary celebration with more details at the August board meeting.

GRANTS AND PROGRAMS COMMITTEE - Ida Lopez Chan

Covid-19 Relief Fund Grants Update
|da updated the board on the Covid-19 Relief Fund grantmaking. $3.3 million has been raised and
over $2.8 million has gone out in 120 grants. 78% going to basic needs and the most vulnerable.

Laurel Lee-Alexander reported there may be a CV-19 effort to re-engage donors for the long-term
recovery. There are many needs for nonprofit sustainability, mental health issues and the school’s
serious shortages of resources and challenges with distance learning.

Briefing on Cl Grant Program 2021

Laurel notified the Committee that the Grants and Programs Department is being renamed
Community Impact. Four of the six positions will have title changes. For example, Laurel will be the
Vice President of Community Impact.

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE - Betsy Buchalter Adler

Betsy Buchalter Adler reported the next meeting will be August 4, and will focus on the board matrix.
There is a maximum of four positions open. The committee will review the skills, geography and
priorities looking ahead with a lens of diversity, equity and inclusion for the 2021 board and beyond.
The recommendations will be presented at the August board meeting.

COMMUNITY IMPACT INVESTING - Nolan Kennedy
Nolan reported the first set of reports on the 2019 loans has been very successful. He will provide a
more detailed report on the impact at the August board meeting.

The new MEDA / El Pdjaro Community Development Corporation’s loan is launched. The mission is to
promote equal access to economic opportunity and to transform people’s lives through entrepreneurship.
The CDC is making loans to underserved businesses during the stressful economics of the CV-19
pandemic.

After thorough discussions and research into funding for down payments for teacher housing, the
committee has determined it will not work at this time. The committee is looking at what other
impact investment opportunities are possible for 2021.

NEW FUND APPROVALS - Dan Baldwin
Dan highlighted the Mayor Joe Gunter Memorial Fund and the loss to the community of Mayor
Gunter.

The Monterey County Tolerance and Acceptance Fund was created by CFMC board member Erica
Padilla-Chavez as a response to a hostile act in her neighborhood. The fund will support nonprofit
projects and initiatives that promote acceptance in meaningful ways, and promote Monterey County as a
welcoming place of compassion and understanding. The fund aligns with the values of the new strategic
plan "to embrace diversity, equity and inclusion.”

I\EXECUTIVE\BOARD\BOARD MINUTES\2020 05/26/2020



PRESIDENT/CEO REPORT - Dan Baldwin
e Covid-19 Staff update
The CFMC protocols are in place to accommodate the staff, whether working remotely or returning
to the office. There has not been a date set for a formal return to work, but Dan is communicating
regularly with the CFMC team about their needs. The Salinas office will remain closed for the
time being.

e Legislative update
AB 2936 has been laid to rest and will not be heard by the Senate. Dan is working with a team of
California community foundation CEQ’s to proactively write a values statement to describe how
Donor Advised Funds (DAF’S) are utilized. Their goal is to lead in a positive way and get
ownership of the DAF narrative for the future. Dan is also monitoring AB 2208, a crowdfunding bill,
that is still active.

¢ Equity and Social Justice conversation
Dan is facilitating conversations with leaders of color about, “What is the way forward?” They are
discussing next steps, the role of CFMC and how to facilitate systemic change.

¢ Board of Equalization report
The Board of Equalization denied the claim for reduced taxes on the 3200 17 Mile Drive property
in Pebble Beach. CFMC legal counsel feels an appeal is is not winnable and that it not be
pursued further.

e 2020 Pres/CEO goals progress report (emailed separately)
Birt will forward Dan’s goals for 2020 to the board for review.

Next Executive Committee Meeting is:
e Tuesday, September 22, 2020

Minutes prepared by:

Julie Conrad, Administrative Services Manager

Approved by:

Maija West, Secretary

I\EXECUTIVE\BOARD\BOARD MINUTES\2020 05/26/2020



Here for Good
/ Community Foundation

for Monterey County

Finance Committee Minutes
June 23, 2020

Present: Jan Vanderbilt, Committee Chair, Teri Belli, Kirk Gafill, Birt
Johnson Jr., Fred Meurer, Joe Pezzini and David Warner

Staff: Dan Baldwin, Diane Nonella, Anh Le and Phil Carey

The meeting of the Finance Committee of the Community Foundation for Monterey County was
called to order by Jan Vanderbilt at 2:00PM on June 23, 2020. The meeting was conducted via
Zoom.

Minutes
On a motion by Joe Pezzini, seconded by Birt Johnson, Jr., the April 28, 2020 minutes were
approved.

Financial Statement Review

Jan led a discussion on the April and May 2020 Statement of Financial Position and Statement of
Activities. She then reviewed the May 2020 operating revenue and expenses versus budget.
Dan Baldwin talked about the current investment balances and how those balances affect the
administrative fees for 3" quarter. Jan reviewed the current cash on hand and the projections for
the current year.

On a motion by Birt Johnson, Jr., seconded by Kirk Gafill, the committee approved the April 2020
and May 2020 Financial Statements.

Discussion ltems

Dan further reviewed the operating cash flow for the remainder of 2020 along with the projected
administrative fees for 4" quarter. He also talked about the different expenditures and savings
from staff working from home/returning to work in the office, as well as budget items that would
be postponed. He believed that we would end the year in good shape.

Dan and Diane Nonella led a discussion about the 2021 budget process and timeline. There was
a discussion by the committee about inflation, short term vs long term expenditures during
COVID-19, and staying competitive in the market.

Diane commented that the Banking RFP was put on hold during the current COVID-19
restrictions.

Diane updated the committee on the PPP loan and how the guidelines were frequently changing.
She also talked about the retirement of an employee and how that might affect the loan. Kirk
Gafill stated that it might be best to expedite the forgiveness application.

2020 Meetings
Tuesday, August 25, 2020, 2:00PM

Tuesday, October 27, 2020, 2:00PM
November budget meeting TBD

10



Tuesday, December 22, 2020, 2:00PM
Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:03 PM.

Minutes prepared by:

Phillip Carey, Accounting Manager

Approved by:

Jan Vanderbilt, Committee Chair

11



Governance Committee
August 4, 2020
Minutes

Present: Betsy Buchalter Adler (chair), Birt Johnson, Teri Belli, Elsa Jimenez, Maija West, Fred Meurer,
and Dan Baldwin.

The Governance Committee of the Community Foundation for Monterey met via zoom on August 4,
2020. The meeting was called to order at 4 p.m. After a review of the Governance Committee activities
to date, the discussion turned to the fall nominating process. The following will be reported to the
board of directors at the August meeting.

1. We should strive to fill all four vacancies that will occur at year end.

2. Recognizing that all four departing board members are people of color, we should strive to minimally
add two people of color for 2021. Looking ahead to the following two nominating classes, there will
opportunities to meet and increase our diversity goals while spreading diverse nominees over several
board classes. This lessens the pressure of maintaining overall diversity through nominating in a single
year.

3. We should continue to strive to lower the average age of the board, being mindful of overreaching
and adding board members who might not be comfortable on a policymaking board. We should
continue to find opportunities to engage up-and-coming leaders through committee work.

4. We should continue to look within our committees (investment, finance, resource development,
grants, Women'’s Fund, affiliates) for board members.

5. We will reach out to some outside board members for suggestions.

6. Priorities (but process isn’t restricted to these):

a. Diversity

b. Bringing down average age

C. Estate planning attorney

d. South County (defined as Greenfield and south)

e. Finance (based on Jan’s timeline for being treasurer)
f. Philanthropic profile

Meeting adjourned at 5 p.m.

12



Here for Good

o »~ Community
(" Foundation

. for Monterey County

Community Impact Investment Committee Minutes
June 24, 2020

Present: Nolan Kennedy, Chair, Teri Belli, Birt Johnson, Jr., Giff Lehman,
Fred Meurer and William Tebbe

Absent: Richard Aiello and Loren Steck

Guest: Matt Hohman — Monterey Credit Union

Staff: Dan Baldwin, Diane Nonella, Anh Le and Phil Carey

The Community Impact Investment Committee of the Community Foundation for Monterey
County was called to order by Nolan Kennedy at 4:00 PM on June 24, 2020. The meeting was
conducted via Zoom.

Minutes
The April 15, 2020 minutes were approved by the executive committee.

Discussion ltems

Nolan introduced Matt Hohman from Monterey Credit Union. Matt talked about how the overall
process would work in mortgage lending for teachers. He then discussed the issues that CFMC
may have in second mortgage lending.

licensing to lend to consumers may be required

possible loan discrimination — teachers only

default rates are higher on over 80% loan to value lending
foreclosure/bankruptcy timelines and possible associated fees
accounting for loan loss reserves

The committee discussed these issues and decided that they would pass on direct lending to
teachers. The committee agreed that Dan and Nolan should talk to PK Diffenbaugh about the
possibility of making a loan to the school district and having the school district do the lending to
the individual teachers.

Nolan informed the committee that the loans to California Coastal Rural Development
Corporation and Mission Economic Development Agency (El Pajaro CDC) have been
completed.

13



Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned 4:44 PM.

Minutes prepared by:

Phillip Carey, Accounting Manager

Approved by:

Nolan Kennedy, Impact Investment Chair

14



Here for Good Grants and Programs Committee
o Community Minutes of the August 5, 2020 Meeting
FOU ndation Correct Version

& for Monterey County

Committee Members Present: Ida Lopez Chan, Chair; Betsy Buchalter Adler, Birt Johnson, Jr., Abby
Taylor-Silva.

Committee Members Excused: Francine Rodd

CFMC Staff Members Present: Dan Baldwin, President/CEO, Laurel Lee-Alexander, VP of Community
Impact; Janet Shing, Director of Grantmaking; Susie Polnaszek, Program Officer and Acting Director,
Center for Nonprofit Excellence

Call to Order: The regular meeting of the Grants and Programs Committee of the Community
Foundation for Monterey County (CFMC) was called to order at 9:03 AM by Ida Lopez Chan. The meeting

was held via Zoom.

Approval of the May 6, 2020 minutes: Motion: Birt Johnson, Jr., /Second: Betsy Buchalter Adler; motion
carried.

1. Welcome

Ida welcomed and thanked everyone for their commitment during the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.
The committee noted new Board member, Francine Rodd will join the committee’s next meeting.

2. Community Impact Grantmaking Program
a) Update: Fall 2020 Cycle
Janet shared ClI Fall 2020 updates:
e The staff held an information session via Zoom which was attended by 18 potential
applicants,
e The information session recording and presentation are available on the CFMC website,
e For the Fall cycle, the grant period will be 17 months to align with the re-envisioned Cl
process of one cycle (March); the grant size has been prorated to $38k (Cl)/$23k (Small Cl)
over a 17-month period (January 2021 — February 2022),
e The total available funding for Fall 2019 is $824k (vs. $904k in 2019).
b) Implementation Update: 2021

Janet reported that the implementation plan is going well. Current plans include:

e One annual cycle (May subcommittee meeting) with two subcommittees in 2021 and
merging into one subcommittee in 2022,

15



e Our plan to invite 35 nonprofits to apply through a shorter renewal process (based on
recent successful grant history); this will be a staff-facilitated process,
e We estimate CFMC could receive 90 full applications (35 <$15k)

3. Center for Nonprofit Excellence (CNE) Updates

Susie shared an overview of the CNE’s activities since the shelter-in-place order. The CNE has had
success transitioning to virtual programming, including: Diversity Equity & Inclusion Training
Program for Nonprofits, Executive Director Lunch & Learn and the LEAD program. The CNE
maintains a current, curated list of PPP and COVID Resources on the website.
(https://www.cfmco.org/nonprofits/center-for-nonprofit-excellence/covid-19-nonprofit-resources/)

4. Department Name Change

Laurel informed the committee that the CFMC has changed the name of the Grants and Programs
department to Community Impact to better reflect the nature of the department’s work. The Board will
consider renaming the Grants and Programs Committee to Community Impact Committee at the August
2020 Board meeting.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned by Ida Lopez Chan at 9:40 AM.

Minutes prepared by Laurel Lee-Alexander

16


https://www.cfmco.org/nonprofits/center-for-nonprofit-excellence/covid-19-nonprofit-resources/

Here for Good

Community Foundation
\ for Monterey County

Investment Committee Minutes
August 10, 2020

Present: Giff Lehman, Committee Chair, David Benjamin, Stephen Dart,
Bill Doolittle, Birt Johnson, Jr., Craig Johnson, Nolan Kennedy,
Steve McGowan, Bill Sharpe, Loren Steck and Jan Vanderbilt

Staff: Dan Baldwin, Brian Thayer, Diane Nonella, Anh Le and
Phil Carey
Also Attending: Anne Westreich, Verus

Damon Whelchel, TIAA Kaspick
Laura Alexander, TIAA Kaspick

The regular meeting of the Investment Committee (IC) of the Community Foundation for
Monterey County was called to order by Giff Lehman at 3:00 PM on August 10, 2020.
The meeting was conducted via Zoom.

Minutes

On a motion by Loren Steck, seconded by Birt Johnson, Jr., the May 11, 2020 minutes
were approved as amended; Ken Peterson was not in attendance and is no longer a
member of the committee.

Giff introduced Damon Whelchel and Laura Alexander of TIAA Kaspick.

Kaspick & Company Annual Review

Laura Alexander, Relationship Manager, reported on the status of Kaspick’s employees
working from home, and their no travel policy thru the end of the year. She informed us
of 4 upcoming online symposiums and reviewed the services that they offer.

Damon Whelchel, Senior Director, Investment Management, for Kaspick & Company,
reviewed the Kaspick report for period ending June 30, 2020, and the holdings in the
CRT and CGA portfolios managed by Kaspick.

Verus
Anne Westreich reviewed the second quarter 2020 investment results.

The market value of the Total Fund portfolio at 6/30/2020 was $230,425,252. The YTD
returns were -4.3% compared to the policy benchmark of -3.6%.

The market value of the Medium-Term portfolio at 6/30/2020 was $7,756,891. The YTD
returns were 1.9% compared to the policy benchmark of 1.4%.

The market value of the ESG portfolio at 6/30/2020 was $3,752,519. The YTD returns
were -1.4% compared to the policy benchmark of -1.4%.



Anne began a discussion about the ESG portfolio and the absence of Emerging Markets
(EM) as compared to the Long-Term and Medium-Term Portfolios. When the pool was
started, TIAA did not offer an EM fund with an ESG tilt.

Anne reviewed TIAA’s ESG evaluation process, the screens that they overlay when
choosing companies, their passive strategies, and that TIAA does their evaluation at the
company level and not the country level.

The committee had an in-depth discussion regarding the addition of an EM fund to the
ESG portfolio, including the pros and cons, the risk/reward, and the past performance of
the TIAA fund.

At the conclusion, Giff Lehman made the motion that we allocate 7% of the total ESG
portfolio to an EM fund, seconded by Nolan Kennedy. The motion did not pass.

The committee asked Anne to do further research on 3-4 companies that have an EM
with an ESG filter with the lowest cost. Jan asked Dan if the donors have a fee
sensitivity in the ESG. Dan responded that fees erode returns, but they are more
concerned that the committee discussed the investment and that it fits in our appropriate
ranges. Giff asked the committee if they wanted to further discuss EM. They talked
further about the EM. They agreed to add 20 minutes to the November meeting to
discuss Anne’s additional research in EM in ESG and then put it to another vote.

Loren questioned the purpose of reviewing the DRIM portfolio. He commented the
allocations are consistently out of range and asked if we have any fiduciary responsibility
over the DRIM. Dan replied that the DRIM portfolios require oversite by the IC. He
reminded the committee they approved the DRIM and agreed to its investments because
the donor advisor is also the investment advisor, Peter Neumeier, with extensive
investment experience. Giff asked if there was any liability to the CFMC and Dan replied
that the fund advisor has the liability because he is a professional advisor. The IC
thoroughly discussed the DRIM, its fund and investment advisor and agreed the current
reporting structure was acceptable.

2020 meeting dates:
Monday, August 10, 2020, 3:00 — 5:00PM
Monday, November 9, 2020, 3:00 - 5:30PM

Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Giff Lehman at 5:36 PM.

Minutes prepared by

Phillip Carey, Accounting Manager

Approved by

Giff Lehman, Investment Committee Chair

18



Here for Good Endowment Stewardship Committee
A Community Minutes of the July 20, 2020 Meeting

Foundation

& for Monterey County

Committee Members Present: Betsey Pearson, Chair; Betsy Buchalter Adler, Greg Chilton, Elsa
Mendoza Jimenez and Birt Johnson
CFMC Staff Members Present: Dan Baldwin, Laurel Lee-Alexander, Diane Nonella and Janet Shing

Call to Order: The regular meeting of the Endowment Stewardship Committee of the Community
Foundation for Monterey County (CFMC) was called to order at 2:01 PM by Betsey Pearson via zoom
conference call.

Approval of minutes: Motion: Greg Chilton/second: Betsy Buchalter Adler; motion carried.

Welcome
Betsey thanked everyone for their time and flexibility in continuing the committee’s work during the
shelter-in-place order.

Update
1. Betsey provided an update on the committee’s questions from last November’s meeting.

o All Saints Episcopal Day School agreed that all four of its related endowment funds should
include “Episcopal Day” in their names, as in the fund agreements and to reflect the nonprofit's
legal name (revised fund names are below). Grant history of two funds showed that annual
grants were made for varying purposes. Staff confirmed that annual payouts from the Kip Fund
are now for operating support and payouts from the Griffin Fund are for faculty salaries.
Bishop Kip Fund for All Saints’ Episcopal Day School
Hester Hyde Griffin Fund for All Saints’ Episcopal Day School
Gloria S. Daly Endowment Fund for All Saints’ Episcopal Day School

e James Bliss & Annette Sward Forestry & Nursing Scholarship Fund — CFMC does not have
documentation regarding Annette Sward’s wishes other than her trust and will naming the
Bliss Fund nor any documents confirming how annual funding and number of scholarships are
divided. Annette named Todd Bliss, James’ brother, as her co-executor. Todd has been
involved with the fund since it was created. He provided background information including that
he leads a committee that selects a few nursing scholarships as funds are available. The fund
has historically awarded these scholarships based on nominations from the schools.

- Eleven scholarships are awarded to MPC Nursing school, more if funds are
available;

- Afew scholarships are made to MPC’s Fire Academy;

- One scholarship is awarded to a Pacific Grove high school graduate

e Horace H. Wilson Scholarship — Due to the current fund balance of $104,473, approximately
$4,500 (4.5%) is yielded annually. The committee discussed the feasibility of awarding a multi-
year scholarship and agreed,

Staff will provide information to guide the Salinas High School scholarship committee
in selecting a recipient, for example, total funding available and options such as, three
$2,000 scholarships or one $6,000 scholarship.

Motion: Elsa Jimenez/second: Greg Chilton; motion carried.

Fund Review
2. Committee members reviewed fund summaries, grant history and legal agreements of nine funds.
Betsey facilitated the committee’s discussion of these funds.

19



Restricted Agency Endowments
1. Fenton Founders’ Fund for Youth Music Monterey

¢ Continue making annual payouts

Committee agreed with staff's recommendations as presented.
Motion: Betsy Buchalter Adler/second: Elsa Mendoza Jimenez; motion carried.

2. Ombudsman for Long-term Care Fund
¢ Continue making annual payouts

3. Carmel Music Society Endowment Fund
e  Continue making annual payouts

Committee agreed with staff’'s recommendations as presented for the above two funds.
Motion: Betsy Buchalter Adler/second: Elsa Mendoza Jimenez; motion carried.

Restricted Scholarship
4. Carmel High School Class of 1952 Fund
e Continue making annual scholarships
¢ Committee asked for a copy of the letter dated July 31, 2001 from Carmel High School
referenced in the legal agreement with scholarship criteria.
e Suggest that staff provide guidance and encourage CHS committee to award as much
available funding as possible

. Kris Pallastrini Fund
e Continue making annual scholarships

Restricted Award
6. Dr. William D. Barr Scholarship Fund for Excellence in Educational Leadership
Dan confirmed that the fund was begun by Andy Matsui. There were a number of indiviudal
gifts that established the fund; $25 was recorded as the establishing gift amount. It was noted
that the award amount might have been set at $600 to be tax-free. $600 is the amount
allowable by the IRS without reporting a miscellaneous gift (1099 form).
e Continue making annual scholarships

Unrestricted
7. Lewis and Gloria Fenton Fund
e Continue using funds for CFMC’s competitive grant programs, e.g., Community Impact grants

8. The John and Nancy Love Fund
e Continue using funds for CFMC’s competitive grant programs, e.g., Community Impact grants

Field of Interest
9. Dr. George & Sam Kih Thorngate Family Fund
e Continue using funds for Community Impact grants
¢ Revise fund name by adding a hyphen to “Sam-Kih” as in the legal document.

Committee agreed with staff's recommendations in addition to the requests as noted for the above
five funds.
Unanimous; motion carried.

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned by Betsey Pearson at 3:00 PM.

Minutes prepared by Janet Shing
Approved by Betsey Pearson, Presiding

20



Here for Good
Community Foundation

for Monterey County

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020

21



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Notes to Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Activities

Comparisons of Actual to Budget - Operating Fund

Sources and Uses of Funds

22



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020

Assets
Total Assets through 6/30/2020 are $285,206,501 a 7.54% increase since June 2019 and a 2.27% decrease since December 2019.

Charitable Remainder Trusts (CRT) and Charitable Gift Annuities (CGA)
The CRT and CGA funds have been adjusted to reflect the activity and balances per Kaspick & Company and the third-party account balances
as of December 31, 2019.

Realized and Unrealized Gains and Losses on Investments
Net year-to-date realized losses were $5,521,884, and unrealized losses were $5,175,555, for a total loss of $10,697,439.

Operating Fund

Total revenue was $41,128 more than the budget, and total expenses were $148,893 less than the budget. Realized and unrealized
gains were $8,322 on the operating reserve held in the Medium-Term Fund portfolio. The actual net operating surplus is $42,034
compared to a budgeted deficit of $156,142.

Note: The Expendable Operating Cash-on-Hand is at 7.0 months, excluding the operating reserve of $500,000 and the building reserve
of $150,000.

Portfolio Performance
The market value of the Long-Term Fund portfolio at 6/30/2020 was $230,528,687. The one-year Total Return for the Long-Term
Endowment Portfolio was 1.5% compared to the Policy Index of 2.5%.

The market value of the Medium-Term Fund portfolio at 6/30/2020 was $7,738,091. The one-year Total Return for the Medium-Term
Endowment Portfolio was 7.1% compared to the Policy Index of 6.1%.

The market value of the ESG Fund portfolio at 6/30/2020 was $3,722,699. The one-year Total Return for the ESG Portfolio was 5.0%
compared to the Policy Index of 5.0%.

The market value of the DRIM Fund portfolio at 6/30/2020 was $2,280,632. The one-year Total Return for the DRIM Portfolio was -0.5%
compared to the Policy Index of -14.69%. Due to the timing of the DRIM reports, there is a one-month lag in the performance reporting.

Special Program Funds

Special Program Funds include: Pathways to Safety, funded by the ACTION Council of Monterey County; the Center for Nonprofit
Excellence funded by the David and Lucile Packard Foundation; the College Futures Foundation program, funded by the College
Futures Foundation; the Salinas Leadership project, funded by the James Irvine Foundation; and the Monterey County Gives annual
campaign.

Total Special Program revenue was $410,718 and total expenses were $5,881,755, which includes $5,256,448 in grants from the 2019
Monterey County Gives campaign.

23



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020

Gifts, Pledges, Bequests, Future Funds Greater than $25,000, and Grants

Total new contributions for the month were $768,488, including:
Donor Date
Joel Gambord Investments 6/1/2020

Schwab Charitable- Posey Family Foundation Fund 6/8/2020

American General Life Insurance Company 6/15/2020
Estate of George and Dolores Albright 6/16/2020
Nell Newman Foundation 6/25/2020
Claire Giannini Fund 6/26/2020

Amount
133,000
100,002
150,403

74,041
25,525

100,000

Fund

Joel and Dena Gambord Nursing Scholarship
COVID-19 Relief Fund

Dr. James Valentine Fund

Carmel Valley Manor Foundation Stewardship Fund
Pass Thru Fund

COVID-19 Relief Fund

Grants to agencies for the month totaling $2,373,666 were approved and recorded.

24



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
CONSOLIDATED - ALL FUNDS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019

COMBINED SPECIAL NON BEQUEST, CRT TOTAL TOTAL
OPERATING PROGRAMS ENDOWMENT ENDOWED RECEIVABLES June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
ASSETS
Cash:
Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,747,187 1,018,007 2,025 3,783,342 0 7,550,562 8,166,311
Investments - Long Term Fund Portfolio 0 0 159,324,268 71,204,419 0 230,528,687 190,122,366
Investments - Medium Term Fund Portfolio 629,928 0 0 7,108,163 0 7,738,091 7,317,259
Investments - ESG Fund Portfolio 0 0 3,177,863 544,836 0 3,722,699 3,665,158
Separately Invested - DRIM Portfolio 0 0 0 2,280,632 0 2,280,632 2,813,441
Separately Invested - Pony Trust 0 327,968 0 0 0 327,968 0
Total Cash & Investments 3,377,115 1,345,975 162,504,156 84,921,392 0 252,148,638 212,084,535
Accounts Receivable:
Pledges & Contributions Receivable 0 0 4,000 862,750 26,769 893,519 399,000
Bequests & Remainder Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 284,615
Due from OPER 0 0 1,157,588 0 0 1,157,588 1,222,233
Investment in an LLC 0 0 0 0 0 0 21,000,000
Charitable Remainder Trusts 0 0 0 0 25,009,217 25,009,217 24,503,880
Charitable Gift Annuities 0 0 0 0 4,107,870 4,107,870 3,524,120
Total Accounts Receivable 0 0 1,161,588 862,750 29,143,856 31,168,195 50,933,848
Other Assets:
Prepaid Expenses 32,224 32,224 31,261
Property-Net of Depreciation 1,857,444 1,857,444 1,838,159
de Guigne Property Improvements 0 0 313,935
0
Total Other Assets 1,889,669 0 0 0 0 1,889,669 2,183,356
TOTAL ASSETS 5,266,783 1,345,975 163,665,744 85,784,142 29,143,856 285,206,501 265,201,739

25




COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
CONSOLIDATED - ALL FUNDS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019

COMBINED SPECIAL NON BEQUEST, CRT TOTAL TOTAL
OPERATING PROGRAMS ENDOWMENT ENDOWED RECEIVABLES June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Grants Payable 0 210,738 538,950 434,750 0 1,184,438 1,574,999
Contingent Liabilities 0 0 0 0 17,790,084 17,790,084 17,230,675
Funds held as Agency Endowments 0 0 6,520,944 0 0 6,520,944 5,618,470
Funds held as Stewardship Funds 0 0 0 31,099,027 0 31,099,027 21,850,007
Payroll, Misc. and Accts Payable 1,708,907 13,529 0 25,000 0 1,747,436 1,359,283
Total Liabilities 1,708,907 224,267 7,059,894 31,558,777 17,790,084 58,341,929 47,633,434
Net Assets:
Net Assets-Beginning Balance 3,515,842 6,600,083 161,596,558 45,604,358 13,018,722 230,335,563 198,371,158
Change in Net Assets -

Current Year 42,034 (5,478,375) (4,990,707) 8,621,007 (1,664,950) (3,470,991) 19,197,147
Total Net Assets 3,557,876 1,121,708 156,605,850 54,225,365 11,353,772 226,864,572 217,568,305
TOTAL LIABILITIES &

NET ASSETS 5,266,783 1,345,975 163,665,744 85,784,142 29,143,856 285,206,501 265,201,739

26




SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
Contributions
Interfund Gifts
Pledge Payments Received
Future Contributions-A/R-Pledge-CRT-CGA
Contributions Received via Bequest
Change in Value, Split Interest Trusts, Future Assets
Gain/Loss on Sale of Property
Income from Related Party (LLC)
Interest & Dividend Income
Administrative Fees
Fees from Special Projects
Workshop and Contract Service Income
Misc Income/Returned Grants

Total Support and Revenue

EXPENSES:
Operating Expenses and Distributions:
Salaries & Benefits
Administrative Costs
Occupancy Costs
Development Expenses
Board & Committee Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
CONSOLIDATED - ALL FUNDS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019

COMBINED SPECIAL NON BEQUEST, CRT
OPERATING PROGRAMS ENDOWMENT ENDOWED RECEIVABLES
73,348 20,651 1,187,057 17,791,923 0
40,064 0 67,529 1,761,021 0
0 382,250 0 72,276 0
0 0 0 0 15,249
99,425 0 413,216 4,042,771 0
0 0 0 0 3,345,837
0 0 2,164 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
23,523 7,818 1,470,699 757,183 0
1,462,389 0 0 0 0
9,998 0 0 0 0
23,205 0 0 0 0
28,770 0 0 0 0
1,760,722 410,718 3,140,664 24,425173 3,361,086
1,201,701 0 0 0 0
328,953 102,593 0 0 0
93,873 0 0 0 0
101,447 22,963 0 0 0
869 0 0 0 0
1,726,843 125,556 0 0 0

TOTAL
June 30, 2020

19,072,978
1,868,614
454,526
15,249
4,555,411
3,345,837
2,164

0
2,259,223
1,462,389
9,998
23,205
28,770
33,098,364

1,201,701
431,546
93,873
124,410
869
1,852,399

TOTAL
June 30, 2019

9,647,119
2,159,001
367,750
42,365
3,632,695
2,293,466
0

0
2,133,558
1,344,822
11,726
22,003
99,5637
21,754,042

1,093,676
453,606
89,980
145,485
642
1,783,388

27




COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
CONSOLIDATED - ALL FUNDS
For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019

COMBINED SPECIAL NON BEQUEST, CRT TOTAL TOTAL
OPERATING PROGRAMS ENDOWMENT ENDOWED RECEIVABLES June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019

Grants and Grant Related Expenses:

Grants 0 5,528,601 3,088,123 6,791,401 0 15,408,125 10,226,283

Interfund Grants 0 209,347 865,475 793,793 0 1,868,614 2,159,001

Pledge Payments Paid 0 0 0 0 719,141 719,141 367,750

Bequests Payments/Transfers 0 0 0 0 4,282,310 4,282,310 3,575,085

Other Expenses 0 18,231 0 114,602 0 132,833 238,554

Other Payments/Transfers 0 0 (4,479,679) 4,479,679 0 0 0

Grant Related Expenses 0 0 0 25 0 25 1,760

Administrative Fees 0 21 1,017,504 420,279 24,586 1,462,389 1,344,822

Fees to Managers 167 0 100,412 45,501 0 146,080 150,712
Total Grants and Grant Related Expenses 167 5,756,200 591,834 12,645,280 5,026,036 24,019,517 0
Total Expenses and Grants 1,727,010 5,881,755 591,834 12,645,280 5,026,036 25,871,916 19,847,355
Excess of Revenues (Expenses)

Before Gains on Investments & Transfers 33,712 (5,471,037) 2,548,830 11,779,893 (1,664,950) 7,226,448 1,906,687
GAINS(LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS:

Realized-Gain (Loss) 5,386 (125) (3,847,597) (1,679,548) (5,521,884) 4,141

Unrealized-Gain(Loss) 2,936 (7,213) (3,691,941) (1,479,338) 0 (5,175,555) 17,286,319
Total Gain/(Loss) on Investments 8,322 (7,338) (7,539,538) (3,158,886) 0 (10,697,439) 17,290,460
Change in Net Assets 42,034 (5,478,375) (4,990,707) 8,621,007 (1,664,950) (3,470,991) 19,197,147
Net Assets Beginning of Year 3,515,842 6,600,083 161,596,558 45,604,358 13,018,722 230,335,563 198,371,158
Net Assets, End of Period 3,557,876 1,121,708 156,605,850 54,225,365 11,353,772 226,864,572 217,568,305

28




COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

Combined Operating Fund Budget vs. Actual

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019

Year-To-Date YTD Actual
Actual Budget Variance 6/30/2019
REVENUE
Contributions - Foundations 53,753 2,500 51,253 35,714
Contributions - Indiv/Corp 19,594 22,070 (2,476) 6,140
Contributions - Interfund 40,064 35,560 4,504 41,404
Bequests Received 99,425 29,300 70,125 109,113
Admin Fees 1,462,389 1,525,418 (63,029) 1,344,822
Special Project Fees 9,998 9,998 0 11,726
Workshops/Contracts 23,205 21,000 2,205 22,003
Miscellaneous Income 28,770 46,250 (17,480) 52,691
Interest and Dividends 23,523 27,498 (3,975) 34,871
Total Revenue 1,760,722 1,719,594 41,128 1,658,483
EXPENSE
Personnel
Salaries and Wages 935,452 952,101 (16,649) 849,025
Payroll Taxes 72,046 73,820 (1,774) 66,427
Insurance and Other Benefits 194,203 204,812 (10,609) 178,224
Sub-total 1,201,701 1,230,733 (29,032) 1,093,676
Administrative
Supplies 10,818 11,100 (282) 8,744
Equip / Computer Maintenance 80,714 79,593 1,121 66,052
Bank Charges 8,044 7,998 46 17,314
Printing 11,749 16,965 (5,216) 10,710
Postage / Freight 13,451 11,152 2,299 8,887
Dues/Subscriptions 24,911 26,969 (2,058) 23,632
Services (legal, acct, consult) 118,987 116,553 2,434 117,850
D&O Insurance 2,783 4,500 (1,717) 2,703
Telecommunications 10,908 8,749 2,159 8,374
Conferences & Training 4,880 21,950 (17,070) 23,610
Miscellaneous 1,645 7,500 (5,855) 250
Depreciation 40,062 40,062 0 38,058
Sub-total 328,953 353,091 (24,138) 326,183
Facilities
Property / Liability Insurance 11,014 11,265 (251) 11,294
Maintenance / Repairs 8,643 9,600 (957) 5,261
Janitorial & Landscaping 10,258 10,548 (290) 10,024
Rent 25,142 26,676 (1,534) 24,409
Mortgage, Interest & Property Taxes 23,543 23,543 0 24,802
Utilities 15,274 15,552 (278) 14,189
Sub-total 93,873 97,184 (3,311) 89,980
Development, Program & Staff
Donor Development 31,782 76,850 (45,068) 81,219
Advertising & Promotion 34,028 23,597 10,431 26,227
Mileage, Meals & Meetings 1,059 5,268 (4,209) 4,343
Workshops 19,641 25,128 (5,487) 19,193
Annual Meetings 1,080 0 1,080 399
75th Anniversary Expenses 4,287 30,950 (26,663) 7,669
Annual Report 6,546 27,250 (20,704) 1,607
Staff Recognition Expenses 3,025 3,005 20 642
Board & Committee Expenses 869 2,680 (1,811) 0
Sub-total 102,316 194,728 (92,412) 141,298
Total Expenses 1,726,843 1,875,736 (148,893) 1,651,137
Net Income / (Loss) Before Investment Returns 33,879 (156,142) 190,021 7,347
Realized Gains/(Losses) 5,386 0 5,386 41,687
Unrealized Gains/(Losses) 2,936 0 2,936 0
Investment Management Fee 167 0 167 188
Net Income / (Loss) Including Investment Returns 42,034 (156,142) 198,177 48,845

29




COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

For the Six Months Ended June 30, 2020

Source of Funds Disbursement of Funds
Description Total % of Description Total % of
Contributions Total Grants Total
Agency Contributions 228,900 1.19% Affiliate Fund 0 0.00%
Bequests 449,927 2.34% Awards 0 0.00%
Board & Staff 11,070 0.06% Community Impact 1,138,100 6.49%
CFMC Annual Appeal 50 0.00% Donor Advised 4,767,025 27.19%
Corporate Contributions 118,747 0.62% Board/CEO Discretionary 2,677,362 15.27%
Foundation Contributions 14,142,623 73.65% Employee Matching 300 0.00%
Individual Contributions 4,146,091 21.59% Field of Interest 90,000 0.51%
IRA Rollover 60,078 0.31% Monterey County Gives 5,252,601 29.96%
Monterey County Gives Campaign 500 0.00% Neighborhood Grants 25,000 0.14%
Memorial/Honor 33,835 0.18% Opportunity 35,000 0.20%
Newsletter/Annual Report Insert 7,060 0.04% Organizational Development 34,700 0.20%
Returned Grants 2,500 0.01% Pass Through 177,797 1.01%
Special Project 0 0.00% Restricted & Designated Agency Funds 899,271 5.13%
Women's Fund Lunch 0 0.00% Scholarships 47,719 0.27%
Sub-Total Contributions 19,201,381 100.00% Special Projects 292,000 1.67%
YE Agency Funds Adjustment 0 0.00% Sub-Total Grants 15,436,875 88.06%
YE Stewardship Funds Adjustment 0 0.00% General Operating & Programs 1,968,259 11.23%
TOTAL 19,201,381 100.00% Other Fund Expenses 146,080 0.83%
Prior period voided grants (21,750) -0.12%
YE Agency Funds Adjustment 0 0.00%
YE Stewardship Funds Adjustment 0 0.00%
TOTAL 17,529,464 100.00%
Allocation of Grant Funds Distributed
by Region % of Total by Program Area % of Total
Big Sur 3.57% Arts, Culture & Humanities 13.40%
Other County 3.16% Education 15.89%
Countywide 50.48% Environment & Animal Welfare 14.29%
Neighboring County 1.63% Health (Individual & Community) 11.41%
Monterey Peninsula 19.56% Human Services 36.18%
Multiple Areas 3.19% International & Foreign Affairs 0.51%
North County 2.70% Public & Community Benefit 7.70%
Salinas/Salinas Valley 9.82% Recreation & Sports 0.00%
Seaside - Marina 2.28% Religion-related 0.63%
South County 1.49% 100%
Outside CA 1.96%
Outside the US 0.16%
100%

30



Here for Good
Community Foundation

for Monterey County

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

For the Seven Months Ended July 31, 2020

31



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
FINANCIAL REPORTS
For the Seven Months Ended July 31, 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Notes to Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Activities

Comparisons of Actual to Budget - Operating Fund

Sources and Uses of Funds

32



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Seven Months Ended July 31, 2020

Assets
Total Assets through 7/31/2020 are $293,591,516 a 10.24% increase since July 2019 and a 0.60% increase since December 2019.

Charitable Remainder Trusts (CRT) and Charitable Gift Annuities (CGA)
The CRT and CGA funds have been adjusted to reflect the activity and balances per Kaspick & Company and the third-party account balances
as of December 31, 2019.

Realized and Unrealized Gains and Losses on Investments
Net year-to-date realized losses were $5,613,542, and unrealized gains were $3,689,805, for a total loss of $1,923,738.

Operating Fund

Total revenue was $22,529 more than the budget, and total expenses were $151,307 less than the budget. Realized and unrealized
gains were $26,808 on the operating reserve held in the Medium-Term Fund portfolio. The actual net operating deficit is $168,659
compared to a budgeted deficit of $369,107.

Note: The Expendable Operating Cash-on-Hand is at 6.2 months, excluding the operating reserve of $500,000, the building reserve of
$150,000, and including the PPP Loan of $411,402, which is expected to be forgiven.

Portfolio Performance
The market value of the Long-Term Fund portfolio at 7/31/2020 was $238,945,279. The one-year Total Return for the Long-Term
Endowment Portfolio was 5.0% compared to the Policy Index of 6.0%.

The market value of the Medium-Term Fund portfolio at 7/31/2020 was $7,954,453. The one-year Total Return for the Medium-Term
Endowment Portfolio was 9.5% compared to the Policy Index of 8.5%.

The market value of the ESG Fund portfolio at 7/31/2020 was $3,859,954. The one-year Total Return for the ESG Portfolio was 7.5%
compared to the Policy Index of 7.8%.

The market value of the DRIM Fund portfolio at 7/31/2020 was $2,502,824. The one-year Total Return for the DRIM Portfolio was -1.2%
compared to the Policy Index of -17.48%. Due to the timing of the DRIM reports, there is a one-month lag in the performance reporting.

Special Program Funds

Special Program Funds include: Pathways to Safety, funded by the ACTION Council of Monterey County; the Center for Nonprofit
Excellence funded by the David and Lucile Packard Foundation; the College Futures Foundation program, funded by the College
Futures Foundation; the Salinas Leadership project, funded by the James Irvine Foundation; the Census 2020 project funded by the
State of California, through the Ventura County Community Foundation; and the Monterey County Gives annual campaign.

33



COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FOR MONTEREY COUNTY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Seven Months Ended July 31, 2020

Total Special Program revenue was $491,654 and total expenses were $6,107,312, which includes $5,256,448 in grants from the 2019

Monterey County Gives campaign.

Gifts, Pledges, Bequests, Future Funds Greater than $25,000, and Grants

Total new contributions for the month were $1,389,880, including:

Donor Date

Tay